BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 2

Tammy Rowe, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Street « P.O, Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999 Telephone: (321) 637-2001
Fax: (321) 264-6972
Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us

FLORIDA’S SPACE COAST

January 23, 2019

MEMORANDUM
TO: Tad Calkins, Planning and Development Director
RE: Item G., Report to Examine Containers

The Board of County Commissioners, in regular session on January 22, 2019, directed you to
prepare a report that examines containers and to see how they may be possibly utilized for
residential storage buildings or not; authorized Code Enforcement not to proceed with Code
Enforcement complaints for eight weeks regarding containers; and directed you to include in the
report the deferral of any fines that have already been imposed.

Your continued cooperation is greatly appreciated.
Sincerely yours,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SCOTT ELLIS, CLERK
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Tammy Rowe, Deputy Clerk
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cc: Code Enforcement Manager
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County Manager
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